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Andrea Furness

From: Ext Mail: Licensing
Subject: FW: 2025 Apr 01 - H440 - Exp 18.05.2025

From: The Market Gate >  
Sent: 03 April 2025 07:13 
To: Ext Mail: Licensing <licensing@Teignbridge.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2025 Apr 01 - H440 - Exp 18.05.2025 
 
Good morning Andrea   
 
I would like the sub-committee to consider my vehicle DN62WNU (H440) for another years service 
because I believe it to be in excellent condition with far lower than average miles for a taxi of this age, 
this is due to fact that I only use this taxi as a spare and to pick up extra weekend work it also had two 
years out of its working life due to Covid 19. 
I have had 20 years experience operating taxis in the Newton Abbot area and have always maintained my 
vehicles to a very high standard, DN62WNU had a new MOT on 31/03/25 and the only advisory was an oil 
leak, I have already been in touch with my mechanic who is booking the vehicle in next week to assess 
the problem. 
I have attached some photos of the vehicle to show its condition. 
If you require ny further information please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards  
Ben Clement 


